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From: LES_EIS & ALS 3 74
To: Doris Mendiola
Date: 2/18/04 5:02PM yuu
LES Comment 12: LES nuclear waste containers Comment 2

Subject:

>>> "PHILLIP BARR" <pharb2@msn.com> 02/17/04 11:19AM >>>
| understand there is a cylinder stablization program ongoing at Paducah, Ky that is expected to be
finished in 2019, Paducah is on the Superfund cleanup list. | understand contaminated soil has been

found outside of the plant compound.
Its my understanding Les wants an impact zone limited to a 4 mile radius. That is they cannot be held

liable for anything over that distance.
Who regulates safety at Paducah? Who would regulate safety at this Les plant?
Since the enrichment plant at Paducah is a superfund cleanup site now, there must be some problems

with how these places are regulated..

Phillip Barr
Lea County
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